Dave Less

From: Todd Blaser

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:34 AM

To: Dave Less

Subject: RE: PC27-2009; Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to
Section 15.450(18)(e)7. of the Manitowoc Municipal Code

No worries.

Thanks

Todd Blaser, Chief of Fire & Rescue
Manitowoc Fire Department

From: Dave Less

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Todd Blaser

Subject: FW: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to Section
15.450(18)(e)7. of the Manitowoc Municipal Code

Sorry Todd, you were suppose to be included.

From: Dave Less

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Tony Dick; Bill Manis; Rick Schwarz; Greg Minikel :

Cc: 'alpert@alpertfellowslaw.com'; Dan Hornung; 'David Diedrich (ddiedrich@investorscommunitybank.com)';
'galleryeast@milwpc.com'; Greg Minikel; James Brey - D4; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Justin Nickels; Lisa Mueller; Dan Koski;
Paul Braun

Subject: PC27-2009: Annual Review of Special Permits for Fixed Animated Signs Pursuant to Section 15.450(18)(e)7. of
the Manitowoc Municipal Code

Good afternoon. The June 11" Plan Commission agenda will include the annual compliance review for fixed animated
signs and animated billboards. The attached listing at the bottom of this memo identifies the animated signs and
animated billboards for which the Commission has issued a Special Permit to date. Animated signs and animated
billboards for which a Special Permit has been revoked are no longer on this list. Special Permits issued since the last
annual compliance review was completed in June, 2013, are identified in red below. A copy of the Special Permit for the
sites listed in red are attached.
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Gentlemen, if you can please review these signs and let me know if you've had any public safety complaints or concerns
regarding any of the structures listed below, that would be appreciated as well. Please provide me with a written reply to
this e-mail on or before noon on Wednesday, June 4th.

Any questions, please contact me directly. Thanks.

PC31-2007; Shipbuilders of Wisconsin Credit Union, 200 N. Rapids.
PC32-2007: Nolan Hetz, 304 N. Rapids.

PC36-2007: Superior Discount Liquor, 4355 Calumet.

PC6-2008: Lakeshore Aviation, Manitowoc County Airport.
PC11-2008: Rummele's, 4101 Calumet.

PC12-2008: Holy Family Memorial, 3310 Calumet

PC20-2008: Kwik Trip, 2315 Menasha.

PC25-2008: Quick Lube, 2718 Calumet.

PC26-2008: Shell, 1701 So. 41st.

PC28-2008: Quick Lube, 204 N. 10th

PC41-2008: Kwik Trip, 2103 So. 42nd

PC46-2008: Capitol Civic Centre, 913 So. 8th

PC56-2008: Home Care Health Services, 1004 Washington
PC57-2008: Popps Harbor Town Exxon, 4611 Dewey

PC16-2009: Kwik Trip, 401 N. 8th

PC17-2009: Kwik Trip, 2819 Meadow Lane

PC18-2009: Kwik Trip, 910 Hamilton/1137 So. 10th

PC29-2009: City of Manitowoc, Washington Park

PC35-2009: Lehman, 1440 So. 39th

PC37-2009: Harmony of Manitowoc/Culver's, 4201 CalumetPC5-2010:: Popp Enterprises, LLC, 50 Maritime Drive
PC6-2010: Lamar/HFM, Inc., Clay Pit Road

PC9-2010: Rob's Family Market, 2330 Menasha

PC33-2010: First Preshyterian Church, 502 N. 8th

PC34-2010: American Home and Garden, 2950 Menasha
PC18-2011: TDW Enterprises LLC, 211 N. 10th

PC22-2011: Bill's Auto, 3836 Calumet

PC25-2011: Boelter's Jewelers, 2101 Washington

PC39-2011: Coldwell Banker, 2406 Washington

PC3-2012: Gutman, 3624 Calumet Avenue

PC6-2012: Balance on Buffalo, LLC, 924 Buffalo

PC25-2012: Tower Tavern, 602 N. Water

PC17-2013: Fleet Farm, 1235 So. Rapids (animated ground sign)
PC27-2013: Memorial Drive Veterinary Clinic (animated ground sign)
PC28-2013: Silver Lake College, 2406 So. Alverno (animated ground sign)

PC9-2014: Autowerks, 1037 So. 26™ (animated billboard)

<< File: 201405051112.pdf >> << File: 201405051113.pdf >> << File: 201405051115.pdf >> << File: 201405051117.pdf
>>



